

From: Stephenson, Kendall
Sent: Mon, 10 Mar 2025 21:29:33 +0000
To: Stephenson, Kendall
Cc: Byers, Dan; 'mel.ydreos@igu.org'
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Reminder | CERAWeek Energy Security Forum Monday 3/10 @ 2:00pm CT
Attachments: G7 Natural Gas Letter-3-9 FINAL.pdf

On behalf of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce and the International Gas Union, thanks to each of you and your organizations for joining this afternoon's Energy Security Forum on the sidelines of CERAWeek. As discussed in the meeting, attached is the joint letter to G7 energy ministers encouraging clear support for natural gas in G7 dialogues later this year. This letter will be made public tomorrow morning.

We are grateful for your partnership on this issue and look forward to further cooperation throughout the year ahead.

Best,
 Kendall

Kendall Stephenson

Senior Manager, Policy
 Global Energy Institute

(b) (6) | kstephenson@uschamber.com | [Global Energy Institute](#) | [U.S. Chamber of Commerce](#)



U.S. Chamber of Commerce
 Global Energy Institute

From: Stephenson, Kendall <KStephenson@USChamber.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 9, 2025 9:33 PM
To: Stephenson, Kendall <KStephenson@USChamber.com>
Cc: Byers, Dan <DByers@USChamber.com>; 'mel.ydreos@igu.org' <mel.ydreos@igu.org>
Subject: Reminder | CERAWeek Energy Security Forum Monday 3/10 @ 2:00pm CT

All,

We look forward to seeing everyone tomorrow afternoon in the **River Oaks Conference Room of the Marriott Marquis from 2:00-4:00pm CT**. Please note adjustments to the agenda and participant list attached. We also ask that you arrive 10 minutes prior to the start time so we can begin promptly at 2:00pm.

Directions: For guests entering through the lobby, take the elevator or escalators to the 3rd floor. If you're entering from the parking garage or GRB Convention Center, take the sky bridge on the 2nd floor and take the elevator or escalator to the 3rd floor. There will be signs to assist as well.

NOTE: This meeting will take place under Chatham House Rules, in which participants are free to use or cite information received, but neither the identity or the affiliation of speakers may be revealed.

Reach out to me via email or at (b) (6) with any questions.

Kendall

Kendall Stephenson

Senior Manager, Policy

Global Energy Institute

(b) (6) | kstephenson@uschamber.com | [Global Energy Institute](#) | [U.S. Chamber of Commerce](#)



U.S. Chamber of Commerce
Global Energy Institute

From: Stephenson, Kendall

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 11:54 AM

To: Stephenson, Kendall <kstephenson@USChamber.com>

Cc: Byers, Dan <DByers@USChamber.com>; Mel Ydreos <mel.ydreos@igu.org>

Subject: Logistics + Details | CERAWEEK Energy Security Forum, Monday 3/10 @ 2:00pm CT

All,

Thank you for confirming your participation in the U.S. Chamber-International Gas Union high-level Energy Security Forum on **Monday, March 10th during CERAWEEK from 2-4 pm CST**. This forum will be followed by a small networking reception for participants from 4-5 pm. This event will be held in the **River Oak Conference Room on Level 3 of the Marriott Marquis**, just across the street from CERAWEEK and the Hilton-Americas (about a 6 minute walk).

Please see attached for the nearly final run of show and current list of participants. The discussion will focus on opportunities and challenges associated with the role of natural gas in the global energy system, particularly as they relate to the shared security, economic, and environmental goals of G7 countries. Speakers will be asked to keep remarks brief in order to allow for a true roundtable dialogue.

As a reminder, this is an invite-only, private roundtable that will be held under strict Chatham-House rules. Space is extremely limited and we are not able to accommodate additional +1's. **If your name is not on the list of participants, you will not be allowed entry into the room.**

We will send a final reminder over the weekend. Please don't hesitate to reach out to Dan Byers (dbyers@uschamber.com) or myself with any questions.

Best,
Kendall

Kendall Stephenson

Senior Manager, Policy

Global Energy Institute

(b) (6) | kstephenson@uschamber.com | [Global Energy Institute](#) | [U.S. Chamber of Commerce](#)



U.S. Chamber of Commerce
Global Energy Institute

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
